Sent at: 02/Jun/2018 1:49:18 PM

Fwd: FDP on "Using R for Research"

From: Santanu Das <santanu@imibh.edu.in>
To: FACULTY <faculty@imibh.edu.in>
Cc: director <director@imibh.edu.in>, MDP <mdp@imibh.edu.in>

Dear colleagues,
A gentle reminder to register for the FDP, if interested. Kindly ignore, if already registered. The coverage and
registration form is attached herewith for your kind reference.

Regards
Santanu

Get Outlook for Android

From: Santanu Das

Sent: Saturday, May 12, 2018 8:17:34 PM
To: FACULTY

Cc: director; MDP

Subject: FDP on "Using R for Research”

Dear Colleagues,

| am happy to intimate you all that IMI-B will conduct a 1-Day FDP on "Using R for Research" for our faculty
onJune 7, 2018. The basic objective is to impart a basic understanding of the software and to enable the
faculty to offer new courses using R or to adopt R for their existing courses. All interested faculty are
requested to register for this and kindly submit it to me by June 5, 2018. The coverage of the FDP and the

registration form is attached herewith for your kind reference.

Although the course is generic, you may also suggest to include any other topic(s) or to extend the FDP for 2

days. Each day will have 4 sessions of 1.5 hours each.

With best regards,
Santanu

Attachments:

FDP Regn Form_IMI Bhubaneswar Faculty.docx (42 KB)



